ITEM 111

1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-5040

ST (563) 263-8933
MUSCATINE Fax (563) 263-2127
Public Works City Transit

263-8152

MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator Building & Grounds
Engineering

cCi Fran Donelson, Secretary

FROM: Randy Hill, Public Works Director

DATE: September 4, 2012

RE: Request for a Handicap Parking Stall @ 522 Mulberry

INTRODUCTION:

The City’s Traffic Committee has received a request from the Hy-Vee Health Care at 522
Mulberry to install a handicapped parking stall in front of their store.

BACKGROUND:

There are no handicapped parking stalls along Mulberry. Customers of Hy-Vee Health Care are
often elderly and/or disabled and designating a space in front of the building would assist these
individuals when they need products or services from the business.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

There are no metered parking spaces along this portion of Mulberry. The city attempts to
designate handicapped parking stalls throughout the Central Business District in convenient
areas where elderly & handicapped citizens often frequent. Considering the request is from a
health care provider and no designated handicapped stalls are located along Mulberry, the City’s
Traffic Committee supports the request.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Map showing 522 Mulberry

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain
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